From: Rachel McCarty <rmccarty@kypress.com>
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 11:50 AM

Tos lesica fitch-Snedegar [

Subject: RE: checking Notice of Hearing for Papers

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks. Will get them scheduled.

From: Jessica Fitch-Snedegar [P
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 1T:

To: 'Rachel McCarty'

Subject: RE: checking Notice of Hearing for Papers

Yes

From: Rache McCarty

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 11:46 AM

Tos Jessica Fitch-Snedies2

Subject: RE: checking Notice of Hearing for Papers

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Should be able to get it in next week.
One time run in KY Enquirer, Lexington Herald Leader and Louisville Courier Journal correct?

From: Jessica Fitch-SnedegarP
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 11:

To: 'Rachel McCarty'

Subject: RE: checking Notice of Hearing for Papers

Ad is approved and to be scheduled. When can it run?
From: Jessica Fitch—SnedegarF
Sent: Monday, August 21, 20 :

To: 'Rachel McCarty'
Subject: ***SPAM*** Notice of Hearing for Papers



Good Morning Rachel,

EKPC needs to run a Notice of Public Hearing. The hearing is scheduled for 9:00 AM on September
15, 2023.

Can you remind me where we usually run those?
And it must be at least 7 days prior to the hearing. When will be able to run it?

Thank youl!

Jessica



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Kentucky Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) will
conduct a hearing at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Daylight Time on Friday, September 15, 2023, in the
Richard Raff Hearing Room 1 at the Commission’s offices at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort,
Kentucky, 40602, for the purposes of cross-examination of withesses of East Kentucky Power
Cooperative, Inc., (‘EKPC”) and intervenors in PSC Case No. 2023-00153, regarding EKPC
and it Member Distribution Cooperatives for approval of proposed changes to their qualified
Cogeneration and Small Power Production Facilities Tariffs. This notice is provided in
compliance with 807 KAR 5:001, Section 9(2)(b). This hearing will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may be made at the beginning
of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following the
instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.
East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 707
Winchester, KY 40392-0707
Phone: (859)744-4812





